FILED MAY 26, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03113-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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Matthew R. Bernier

Senlor Counzel
Duke Energy Florida, Inc

May 26, 2015

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

3T

REDACTED

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Y3719

NO!SSIWWOY
€C:1INY 92 AYH GL

Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost recovery clause and Generating Performance Incentive
Factor; Docket No. 15000]-EI

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

On May 26, 2015, Duke Energy Florida, Inc. (“DEF’) filed an original and (7) copies of
DEF's Request for Confidential Classification filed in connection with certain information in
response to Citizens” First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-13). Enclosed with this cover letier is

DEF’s confidential Exhibit A (in a separate sealed envelope) and two copies of redacted Exhibit B
that accompany the above-referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-
1428 should you have any questions concerning this filing,
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cc: Certificate of Service
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Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Docket No.: 150001

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
via electronic mail this 26™ day of May, 2015 to all parties of record as indicated below.

\

—

A tomeyK/

Suzanne Brownless, Esq
Danijela Janjic, Esq.

John Villafrate, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Florida Public Service
Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
shrownle @ psc.state. {1 us
djunjic@pse.state.11.us
jvillafr@ psc.state.fl.us

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esq.
Ashley M. Daniels, Esq.
Ausley McMullen Law Firm
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasley @ausley.com
iwahlen@ausley.com
adaniels@ausley.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steven R. Griffin, Esg.
Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591
jas@beggslane.com
rab@begeslane.com
sre@heggslane.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq.
Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
imovle @ movlelaw.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
ken.hoffman@ (pl.com

Raoul G. Cantero, 111, Esq.

White & Case, LLLP

Southeast Financial Cenler, Suite 4900
20 South Biscayne Boulevard

Miami. FL 33131-2352

rcantero@ whitecase.com

Ms. Paula K. Brown

Manager, Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601

regdept@tecocnergy.com

James W. Brew, Esq.

Owen J. Kopon, Esq.

Laura A. Wynn, Esq.

Stone Matheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street NW

8" Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

ibrew @ smxblaw.com

ojk @smxblaw.com
laura. wynn@smxblaw.com

John T. Butler, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/IB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
john.butler@ [pl.com

K. Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
911 South 8" Strect

Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
Cheryl Martin @ fpuc.com

Robert Scheflel Wright, Esq.
John T. LaVia, I, Esq.

c/o Gardner Law Firm

1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308
schet@gbhwlegal.com
jlavia@ebwlegal.com

Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
rlmegee @southernco.com

Beth Keating, Esq.

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Sireet, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

bkeating @ gunster.com

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
rchwinkel.charles @ leg.state.[1.us




Exhibit B

REDACTED




Based on the financial or physical hedging positions the Company currently maintains,

and in light of the recent forecasted decreases in the price of natural gas, (See e.g.,
DUKE’s March 25, 2015 Petition for Mid-Course Correction) and the most current
forward curves utilized by the Company in its day-to-day business:
a. Does the Company anticipate reporting a hedging gain or loss for the first quarter of
2015, and if so, what is the projected amount of the anticipated hedging gain or loss?
Answer: REDACTED

DEF is estimating a net hedge cost of approximately of - million for the first
quarter of 2015.

b. Does the Company anticipate reporting hedging a gain or loss for calendar year 2015,
and if so, what is the projected amount of the anticipated hedging gain or loss?
Answer: REDACTED

DEF is estimating a net hedge cost for the calendar year of 2015 of approximately
$- million based on May 4, 2015 closing market prices.





